From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 10/14/2020 10:52:46 AM
To: John M. Bowman <JBowman@elkinskalt.com>
Subject: Re: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A

Thank you, John. I appreciate your response.

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 6:22 PM John M. Bowman <JBowman(@elkinskalt.com> wrote:

Thanks Mindy. I will be signed in under John Bowman.

Elkins Kalt Weintraub Reuben Gartside LLP
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From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]acity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 5:39 PM
Subject: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A

*External Sender*

Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Appellant of Case No. VIT-82152, scheduled as Agenda Item No. 7 for the
City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020.

The City has received a request to continue this item. As such, the agenda has been updated to reflect this request, and is
attached for your convenience. Please be advised that the only item related to the Hollywood Center Project to be heard at this
meeting will be the consideration of and consent to the extension request for Item No. 7.

In addition, please confirm the last four digits of the phone number that you will be calling in from, or the name that you will be
signed in under, for Thursday's meeting, no later than tomorrow October 14, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Regards,
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